

Hall of the House of Representatives
93rd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2021
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1123

TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING THE POWERS, DUTIES, AND IMMUNITIES OF THE MILITIA.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 1123

Amend House Bill No. 1123 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete line 10, and substitute the following:
"DUTIES, AND IMMUNITIES OF THE ORGANIZED MILITIA; AND FOR OTHER"

AND

Page 1, delete line 16, and substitute the following:
"DUTIES, AND IMMUNITIES OF THE ORGANIZED MILITIA."

AND

Page 1, delete lines 22 and 23, and substitute the following:
"powers, duties, and immunities of the organized militia, is amended to read as follows:

(a) Whenever ~~such forces or any part thereof~~ a member of the organized militia"

AND

Page 1, delete line 28, and substitute the following:
"(b) ~~No~~ An officer or enlisted personnel of ~~such forces~~ the organized militia"

AND

Page 1, delete line 31, and substitute the following:
"for military duty.

SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 12-61-112(c), concerning the powers, duties, and immunities of the organized militia is amended to read as follows:

(c) Whenever any part of the organized militia of the state is on



active duty ~~pursuant to the~~ by order of the Governor in the enforcement of the law or executing the orders of the Commander-in-Chief, the commanding officer of ~~such~~ the troops may order the closing of any place where arms, ammunition, dynamite, or other explosives are sold and restrict or forbid the selling, bartering, lending, or giving away of any ~~such articles~~ arms, ammunition, dynamite, or other explosives so long as any of the troops remain on duty in ~~such~~ the place, or in the vicinity ~~where such~~ of where the place may be located, whether any civil officer has forbidden the same or not."

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative M. Berry
DTP/DTP - 01-19-2021 16:05:20
DTP082

Chief Clerk